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E A S T E R N  D I V I S I O N  
 

  
Nathan Roberts and Freedom Truck 
Dispatch LLC, on behalf of themselves 
and all others similarly situated, 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

Progressive Preferred Insurance 
Company; Progressive Casualty 
Insurance Company; Circular Board 
LLC, 

Defendants. 

 
Case No. 1:23-cv-01597 

 
 
 
 

 
Plaintiffs’ Class-Action Complaint 
 
 

 

 

Progressive Preferred Insurance Company provides commercial insurance to 

commercial trucking and delivery companies. It also engages in patently unlawful ra-

cial discrimination by offering a $25,000 “grant” to 10 “Black-owned small busi-

nesses to use toward the purchase of a commercial vehicle.” Progressive does not per-

mit non-black-owned small businesses to even apply for the grant. Plaintiffs Nathan 

Roberts and Freedom Truck Dispatch bring suit to enjoin Progressive from continu-

ing these racially discriminatory practices and recover classwide damages on behalf of 

everyone who has suffered unlawful racial discrimination on account of this program. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. The Court has subject-matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 28 

U.S.C. § 1343. 
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2. Venue is proper because a substantial part of the events giving rise to the 

claims occurred in this judicial district. See 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2). 

3. Because the plaintiffs reside in Cuyahoga County, assignment to the Eastern 

Division is proper. See Local Civil Rule 3.8(c). 

PARTIES 

4. Plaintiff Nathan Roberts is a citizen of Ohio who resides in Cuyahoga 

County. 

5. Plaintiff Freedom Truck Dispatch LLC is an Ohio limited-liability company 

with its principal place of business in Cleveland, Ohio.  

6. Defendant Progressive Preferred Insurance Company is a corporation orga-

nized under the laws of Ohio. It can be served at 4400 Easton Commons Way, Suite 

125, Columbus, Ohio 43219. 

7. Defendant Progressive Casualty Insurance Company is a corporation orga-

nized under the laws of Ohio. It can be served at 6300 Wilson Mills Road, Mayfield 

Village, Ohio 44143.  

8. Defendant Circular Board LLC is a limited liability company organized un-

der the laws of Delaware. Circular Board LLC operates Hello Alice, an online resource 

platform that conspired and partnered with Progressive in administering these racially 

discriminatory grants.  

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

9. Defendant Progressive Preferred Insurance Company provides commercial 

insurance coverage to delivery trucking companies. 

10. Plaintiff Nathan Roberts, as sole owner and member of Freedom Truck Dis-

patch LLC, obtained a commercial policy from Progressive Preferred Insurance Com-

pany on October 17, 2022. 
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11. On May 24, 2023, Progressive Preferred Insurance Company emailed Mr. 

Roberts about a grant opportunity for their commercial-trucking small-business own-

ers. See Exhibit 1. The grant was offered through defendant Progressive Casualty In-

surance Company, although the e-mail was sent by Progressive Preferred Insurance 

Company. (We will refer to these defendants collectively as “Progressive.”)  

12. Progressive decided that only black-owned businesses would be eligible for 

these grants. The email states: 

 

13. Progressive claims that only black-owned businesses should be eligible for 

these grants because “studies have shown how inequities have made it harder for Black 

entrepreneurs to access capital. This program aims to alleviate this challenge.” Exhibit 

2; see also https://helloalice.com/grants/progressive (last visited on August 16, 

2023) [https://perma.cc/65S7-7W6V]. 

14. Grant recipients must use the money toward the purchase of a commercial 

vehicle and must “have a clear plan for growth as a result of this vehicle purchase.” 

Exhibit 3; see also bit.ly/3YDOGwg (last visited on August 16, 2023). This makes the 

grant into a contract supported by mutuality of obligation and consideration.  

15. Progressive’s grant program therefore discriminates against non-black-

owned businesses in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1981. 

16. Hello Alice, an online resource platform operated by defendant Circular 

Board LLC, partnered and conspired with Progressive to violate 42 U.S.C. § 1981 
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with this racially discriminatory grantmaking. See Exhibit 3; Exhibit 4. Hello Alice 

also partners and conspires with other entities to violate 42 U.S.C. § 1981. See Exhib-

its 5–7.  

FACTS RELATED TO STANDING 

17. After receiving the email attached as Exhibit 1, Nathan Roberts did not 

realize the grant was available only for black-owned small businesses. 

18. Nathan Roberts opened the application and began filling it out. 

19. Eventually, he came to a part of the application that made clear that the 

grants were available only to black-owned businesses, so he closed the application and 

did not apply because he is white and his business is white-owned. 

20. Nathan Roberts, on behalf of himself and Freedom Truck Dispatch LLC, 

wishes to apply for the grant and is “able and ready to apply.” See Carney v. Adams, 

141 S. Ct. 493, 499–500 (2020); Gratz v. Bollinger, 539 U.S. 244, 261 (2003). 

21. Mr. Roberts is white and therefore ineligible for the $25,000 grant that Pro-

gressive will award to black-owned small businesses. 

22. Mr. Roberts is suffering past and future injury in fact because he was barred 

from applying for this grant, and he cannot apply to become a grant recipient without 

subjecting himself to racial discrimination. 

23. Mr. Roberts cannot apply for the grant until Progressive and Circular Board 

LLC eliminate this racially discriminatory requirement. 

24. Mr. Roberts’s injuries are traceable to the allegedly unlawful behavior of Pro-

gressive and Circular Board LLC, who are operating a racially discriminatory grant 

program, and those injuries will be redressed by the damages and prospective relief 

sought in this lawsuit. 

25. Mr. Roberts seeks to represent a class of all individuals who were or are “able 

and ready” to apply to Progressive’s “Driving Small Business Forward” grant program 
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and have been or would be subjected to racial discrimination on account of the de-

fendants’ behavior.  

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

26. Mr. Roberts brings this class action under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(1)(A), 

(b)(1)(B), (b)(2), and (b)(3). The class includes all individuals who were or are “able 

and ready” to apply to Progressive’s “Driving Small Business Forward” grant pro-

gram, and have been or would be subjected to adverse racial discrimination on ac-

count of the defendants’ behavior. The class includes everyone who has ever fallen 

within this definition, including anyone who comes within the class definition at any 

time before the conclusion of this action. 

27. The number of persons in the class makes joinder of the individual class 

members impractical. The plaintiffs estimate that the class members number in the 

hundreds. 

28. There are questions of fact and law common to all class members. Factually, 

all class members are potential applicants to Progressive’s “Driving Small Business 

Forward” grant program who have been or would subjected to adverse racial discrim-

ination. Legally, federal civil-rights laws, including 42 U.S.C. § 1981, afford the same 

rights to every member of the class. 

29. Mr. Roberts’s claims are typical of other class members, as each class member 

has been subjected to racial discrimination in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1981. 

30. Mr. Roberts adequately represents the interests of his fellow class members, 

and he has no interests antagonistic to the class. 

31. A class action can be maintained under Rule 23(b)(1)(A) because separate 

actions by class members risks inconsistent adjudications on the underlying legal issues. 

32. A class action can be maintained under Rule 23(b)(1)(B) because an adju-

dication determining the legality of Progressive’s “Driving Small Business Forward” 
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grant program under 42 U.S.C. § 1981 will, as a practical matter, be dispositive of the 

interests of all class members. 

33. A class action can be maintained under Rule 23(b)(2) because the defend-

ants have acted on grounds that apply generally to the class, so that final injunctive 

relief or corresponding declaratory relief is appropriate respecting the class as a whole. 

34. A class action can be maintained under Rule 23(b)(3) because the common 

questions of law and fact identified in the complaint predominate over any questions 

affecting only individual class members. A class action is superior to other available 

methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy because all class 

members are subjected to the same violation of their federal rights, and the amount 

of money involved in each individual’s claim would make it burdensome for class 

members to maintain separate actions. 

CAUSE OF ACTION 

35. 42 U.S.C. § 1981 prohibits Progressive from engaging in racial discrimina-

tion in the making and enforcement of contracts. 

36. Progressive has violated and is violating 42 U.S.C. § 1981 by awarding 

$25,000 grants to black-owned small businesses, while withholding this benefit from 

all other races. 

37. Hello Alice has violated and is violating 42 U.S.C. § 1981 by conspiring and 

partnering with Progressive in administering these racially discriminatory grants and 

withholding these grants from non-black-owned businesses.  

38. 42 U.S.C. § 1981 provides Mr. Roberts with a private right of action to sue 

for both damages and prospective relief. See Johnson v. Railway Express Agency, Inc., 

421 U.S. 454, 459–60 (1975). 

DEMAND FOR RELIEF 

39. Mr. Roberts respectfully requests that the court: 
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a.  certify the class described in paragraphs 25 and 26; 

b.  declare that Progressive is violating 42 U.S.C. § 1981 by excluding all 

races from the $25,000 grant that it provides to black-owned small 

businesses; 

c. enjoin Progressive from discriminating against or giving preferential 

treatment to any person or entity on account of race; 

d. award nominal, compensatory, and punitive damages against each of 

the defendants; 

e. award costs and attorney’s fees; and 

f. award all other relief that the Court deems just, proper, or equitable. 

 
 
 
G P. H*  
Virginia Bar No. 80434 
Vice-President and General Counsel  
N R. B 
Senior Litigation Counsel 
America First Legal Foundation  
611 Pennsylvania Avenue SE #231 
Washington, DC 20003 
(202) 964-3721 
gene.hamilton@aflegal.org 
nicholas.barry@aflegal.org 
 
J F. M* 
Texas Bar No. 24075463 
Mitchell Law PLLC 
111 Congress Avenue, Suite 400 
Austin, Texas 78701 
(512) 686-3940 (phone) 
(512) 686-3941 (fax) 
jonathan@mitchell.law 
 
Dated: August 16, 2023 

Respectfully submitted. 
 
 /s/ Joseph P. Ashbrook  
J P. A 
Ohio Bar No. 0091279 
J E. B 
Ohio Bar No. 0085174 
Ashbrook Byrne Kresge LLC 
Post Office Box 8248 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45249 
(513) 582-7424 (phone) 
(513) 216-9882 (fax)  
jpashbrook@ashbrookbk.com 
jebyrne@ashbrookbk.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* pro hac vice applications forthcoming 
 
Counsel for Plaintiffs and  
the Proposed Class 
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AFL Equality <equality@aflegal.org>

Fwd: $25,000 grants available for small business owners.
Nathan Roberts <nate@freedomtruckdispatch.com> Wed, May 24, 2023 at 12:59 PM
To: equality@aflegal.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Progressive <progressivecommercial@e.progressive.com>
Date: Tue, May 23, 2023 at 8:20 PM
Subject: $25,000 grants available for small business owners.
To: <nate@freedomtruckdispatch.com>

Supporting small
businesses owners

With two grant funds supported by Progressive

We're proud to support small business owners with two exciting grant funds

hosted by Hello Alice.
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Progressive Driving Small Business Forward Fund
We're offering 10 grants of $25,000 each to Black-owned small businesses to

use toward the purchase of a commercial vehicle. Apply to this fund today.

Apply Today

Small Business Growth Fund
This fund provides small business owners of all backgrounds the opportunity to

receive a $5,000 to $25,000 grant. The next application period for this fund

starts June 12, 2023. Learn more about how to apply after the application

period begins.

Next steps—share & apply today
We're currently taking applications for the Progressive Driving Small Business

Forward Fund. Please share this opportunity with a friend or fellow business

owner—applicants don't need to be Progressive customers to apply!

Your Agent
CUI Agency LLC

CUI@CUIAGENCY.COM
801-352-1161

Your Policy
NATHAN ROBERTS

Ohio Commercial Auto  8118

 

Contact Privacy Terms Unsubscribe

Please do not reply to this email—this mailbox is not monitored.

View this email online.
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Policy underwritten by Progressive Preferred Insurance Company

Advertisement from
United Financial Casualty Company

6300 Wilson Mills Rd, Mayfield Village, OH 44143

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN. The Driving Small Business Forward grant program is open to
legal residents of the 50 U.S. states and D.C., 18 and older (19 and older in AL and NE). Begins on April 24, 2023, at
9 a.m. ET and ends on June 2, 2023, at 6 p.m. ET. To enter, visit http://hialice.co/progressive. Limit one entry per
entrant/officer. Void where prohibited. For complete rules, go to https://pgrs.in/Hi_Alice. Sponsor: Circular Board, Inc.
dba Hello Alice, in coordination with Progressive Casualty Ins. Co., 6300 Wilson Mills Road, Mayfield Village, OH
44143.

Marketing_CL_Hello_Alice_10.0
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Driving Small Business
Forward: $25K Grants
The Progressive® Driving Small Business Forward fund program will provide $25,000
towards a commercial vehicle to 10 Black-owned small businesses.

Progressive Commercial is the #1 commercial auto insurer in America  and is
committed to serving small businesses. Multiple studies have shown how inequities
have made it harder for Black entrepreneurs to access capital. This program aims to
alleviate this challenge.

 No. 1 commercial auto insurer from SNL Financial’s 2022 national written premium
data.

Applications Closed

P O W E R E D  B Y

1

1

 F U N D I N G P A R T N E R S H I P S C O M P A N Y B L O G Login
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The Progressive® Driving Small Business

Forward fund program will provide $25,000

towards a commercial vehicle to 10 Black-

owned small businesses.
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support

Professional and
Artistic

Development in
Delaware

Apply now for
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To Free
Grant
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
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Case: 1:23-cv-01597-PAG  Doc #: 1-3  Filed:  08/16/23  1 of 7.  PageID #: 12

https://grantsforus.io/
https://grantsforus.io/tag/black/
https://grantsforus.io/donor/progressive/
https://grantsforus.io/tag/commercial/
https://grantsforus.io/tag/black/
https://grantsforus.io/tag/grants-for-businesses/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/individuals/artists/artist-grant-to-support-professional-and-artistic-development-in-delaware/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/individuals/artists/apply-now-for-individual-artist-fellowship-nebraska-2/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/individuals/artists/artist-grant-to-support-professional-and-artistic-development-in-delaware/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/individuals/artists/apply-now-for-individual-artist-fellowship-nebraska-2/
https://grantsforus.io/
http://eepurl.com/hOg8Rv
https://grantsforus.io/category/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/
https://grantsforus.io/category/type-of-eligible-entity/business/
https://grantsforus.io/category/type-of-eligible-entity/individuals/institutions/
https://grantsforus.io/category/type-of-eligible-entity/individuals/
https://grantsforus.io/areas/
https://grantsforus.io/grants-state/
https://grantsforus.io/submit-your-grant/
https://grantsforus.io/member-dashboard/
https://grantsforus.io/full-site-search/
https://grantsforus.io/contact/
https://grantsforus.io/?memberful_endpoint=auth


Donor Name: Hello Alice

State: All States

County: All Counties

Type of Grant: Grant

Deadline: 06/02/2023

Size of the Grant: $25,000

Details:

Progressive Commercial is the 1 commercial

auto insurer in America1 and is committed to

serving small businesses. Multiple studies have

shown how inequities have made it harder for

Black entrepreneurs to access capital. This

program aims to alleviate this challenge.

Eligibility Criteria

Individual Artist
Fellowship
(Nebraska)

2024 Human
Service Grant

Program –
Delaware

The Louise R.
Lester Foundation

Grant Program
2023 (Virginia)

Equity-Focused
Leadership Grants
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Applicants must meet all of the below criteria to

be eligible for this opportunity:

Be a for-profit business majority (51%+)

owned and operated by a Black-identifying

entrepreneur(s)

Have 10 or fewer employees and less than

$5M in annual gross revenue

Have a demonstrated need for a qualifying

commercial vehicle to run your business

and a clear plan for growth as a result of

this vehicle purchase

Not be an independent contractor whose

primary business is for a rideshare service

such as Uber or Lyft, or third-party food

delivery such as UberEats, DoorDash,

PostMates, Grubhub, Instacart, etc.

No purchase necessary. 18+, US only.

Leadership Grants
for Colorado-

based Nonprofits

Bonfils-Stanton
Foundation Capital
Grants Program in

Colorado

Funding available
for General

Operating and
Project Support in

Colorado

El Paso County
Community
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For more information, visit Hello Alice.

Looking for Grants? Become a Member to
search and filter grant information and receive
latest grant alerts in your email inbox. Learn
more.

Artist
Grant
to
support
Professional
and
Artistic
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10 recipients will receive funds to use toward the purchase of a

commercial vehicle for their business

MAYFIELD VILLAGE, Ohio, May 4, 2023 /PRNewswire/ --

Progressive Insurance , the leading commercial auto insurer in

the United States, today announced they are taking

applications for the brand's Driving Business Forward grant

program in support of Black entrepreneurs. Each of the 10 small

business owners selected will be awarded a $25,000 grant to

use toward the purchase of a commercial vehicle for their

business.

While 20 percent of Black Americans start businesses, only four

percent of these businesses survive the startup stage due in

large part to the dif[culty Black business owners have in

accessing [nancing, according to McKinsey & Company. With

the Driving Business Forward grant program, Progressive is

extending support to help close these gaps for Black

entrepreneurs and elevate their businesses.

To administer the grant program, Progressive is working with

Hello Alice, the [nancial technology organization helping over

one million small businesses access capital.

"At Progressive we recognize the challenges that small

business owners are faced with each and every day," said Karen

Bailo, Commercial Lines President at Progressive Insurance.

"Our hope is this program will provide some assistance to Black

entrepreneurs as they navigate their small business journey and

help them combat any barriers."

Progressive and Hello Alice remain committed to investing in

inclusive entrepreneurship, so all Americans with an

entrepreneurial spirit can access the funding, tools, and

®
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resources they need to succeed.

"We are so excited to work with Progressive again this year and

host the Driving Small Business Forward Grant Program," said

Elizabeth Gore, Co-founder and President of Hello Alice.

"Recipients will be able to drive their business forward with the

capital needed to purchase a commercial vehicle."

Applications are now open for one of 10, $25,000 grants to be

used toward the purchase of a commercial vehicle. Those

eligible will need to sign up for a free Hello Alice account and

complete their application. The deadline for applications is

June 2, 2023, at 6 p.m. ET. Applications will be reviewed by a

committee according to the criteria outlined in the terms and

conditions. Recipients will be noti[ed via email and publicly

announced in August. For full eligibility requirements, including

restricted businesses, see the Terms & Conditions.

To apply and learn more about the program, visit

https://helloalice.com/grants/progressive.

Progressive originally launched this program in 2022, aiming to

support diverse small business owners across the country, and

awarded 10 Hispanic business owners each with a $25,000

grant to help propel their small business. The brand is

continuing to expand opportunities for small businesses

through the support of the Hello Alice Small Business Growth

Fund, which awards grants to small business owners of all

backgrounds and ethnicities. Inclusive of the 2023 program,

Progressive has committed a total of $600,000 towards small

businesses in partnership with Hello Alice.

About Progressive
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Progressive Insurance  makes it easy to understand, buy and

use car insurance, home insurance, and other protection

needs. Progressive offers choices so consumers can reach us

however it's most convenient for them — online at

progressive.com, by phone at 1-800-PROGRESSIVE, via the

Progressive mobile app, or in-person with a local agent.

Progressive provides insurance for personal and commercial

autos and trucks, motorcycles, boats, recreational vehicles, and

homes; it is one of the leading sellers of personal

and commercial auto, motorcycle, and boat insurance in the

country, and one of the top 15 homeowners insurance carriers.

Founded in 1937, Progressive continues its long history of

offering shopping tools and services that save customers time

and money, like Name Your Price , Snapshot , and HomeQuote

Explorer .

The Common Shares of The Progressive Corporation, the

May[eld Village, Ohio-based holding company, trade publicly

at NYSE: PGR.

About Hello Alice

Hello Alice, a [ntech providing credit, loans and grants, is a free

platform serving more than one million small business owners

across the United States. Committed to equitable access to

capital for the New Majority - women, people of color,

members of the LGBTQ+ community, veterans, and

entrepreneurs with disabilities, Hello Alice offers funding,

education, tools, and curated opportunities. Working with

enterprise business services, ecosystem partners, af[liates, and

government agencies, Hello Alice provides its growing

community with everything they need to grow their

®

® ®

®

Case: 1:23-cv-01597-PAG  Doc #: 1-4  Filed:  08/16/23  4 of 6.  PageID #: 22

https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=3856757-1&h=2150161174&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.progressive.com%2Fauto%2F&a=car+insurance
https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=3856757-1&h=3416663357&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.progressive.com%2Fhomeowners%2F&a=home+insurance
https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=3856757-1&h=943520377&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.progressive.com%2F&a=progressive.com
https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=3856757-1&h=3910249065&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.progressivecommercial.com%2F&a=commercial
https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=3856757-1&h=3901640770&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.progressive.com%2Fmotorcycle%2F&a=motorcycle
https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=3856757-1&h=2700325117&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.progressive.com%2Fboat%2F&a=boat


businesses. Hello Alice serves a diverse community of business

owners across the country. Approximately 68% of owners are

BIPOC, 63% are female, and 17% are military-af[liated. For small

business owners interested in joining the Hello Alice

community, they can sign up for free at www.helloalice.com.

To learn more, visit www.helloalice.com, as well

as Twitter, LinkedIn, Instagram, and Facebook.

SOURCE Progressive Insurance

For further information: Mike Ferrari, Progressive Insurance,

440.478.4563, Michael_R_Ferrari@progressive.com
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networks they need to build and grow their

companies.

Donor Name: Hello Alice

State: New York

Boroughs: Bronx, Brooklyn, Manhattan,

Queens, and/or Staten Island

Type of Grant: Grant

Deadline: 03/03/2023

Size of the Grant: $25,000

Details:

The Democratizing the Friends and Family

Round (2023) (the “Program”) is sponsored

and administered by Circular Board, Inc. dba

Hello Alice (“Sponsor”). By entering this

Program, you agree to be bound by these

Individual Artist
Fellowship
(Nebraska)

2024 Human
Service Grant

Program –
Delaware

The Louise R.
Lester Foundation

Grant Program
2023 (Virginia)

Equity-Focused
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Terms and Conditions and Sponsor’s

determinations regarding the Program, which

are final and binding. The Program is subject to

all applicable federal, state, and local laws and

is void where prohibited. There is no purchase

necessary or other cost to enter the Program or

win a Grant.

Funding Information

Each Founder that is a Grant Recipient will

receive a $25,000 (USD) grant to be used for

the benefit of Finalist’s Company.

Eligibility Criteria

To be eligible to enter a company in the

Program, you (“Officer”) must be all of the

following as of the first day of the Program

Period (defined below):

Leadership Grants
for Colorado-

based Nonprofits

Bonfils-Stanton
Foundation Capital
Grants Program in

Colorado

Funding available
for General

Operating and
Project Support in

Colorado

El Paso County

Case: 1:23-cv-01597-PAG  Doc #: 1-5  Filed:  08/16/23  3 of 9.  PageID #: 27

https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/nonprofits-with-501c3/equity-focused-leadership-grants-for-colorado-based-nonprofits/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/nonprofits-with-501c3/bonfils-stanton-foundation-capital-grants-program-in-colorado/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/nonprofits-with-501c3/funding-available-for-general-operating-and-project-support-in-colorado/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/nonprofit-organizations/el-paso-county-community-services-block-grant-csbg-program/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/nonprofits-with-501c3/bonfils-stanton-foundation-capital-grants-program-in-colorado/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/nonprofits-with-501c3/funding-available-for-general-operating-and-project-support-in-colorado/
https://grantsforus.io/type-of-eligible-entity/organizations/nonprofit-organizations/el-paso-county-community-services-block-grant-csbg-program/


an entrepreneur who is the leading

executive (i.e. Founder and/or

President, CEO, CFO, COO, or any

such other similar title) of a company

that meets the below business criteria;

a legal resident of one of the fifty

United States, the District of

Columbia, or Puerto Rico;

a current resident of NYC (defined as

residing within the official zip codes of

the five boroughs of Bronx, Brooklyn,

Manhattan, Queens, and/or Staten

Island); and

eighteen (18) years of age or older (19

in AL and NE).

To be eligible to participate in the program,

the company (“Entrant”) must meet all of

the following criteria as of the first day of

Community
Services Block
Grant (CSBG)

Program

Grants to preserve
Agriculture-
supporting

Organizations in
Maryland

Michigan:
Wastewater

Infrastructure
Fund Grants

Texans Feeding
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the Program Period:

Be a for-profit company located and

registered in NYC (defined as residing

within the official zip codes of the five

boroughs of Bronx, Brooklyn,

Manhattan, Queens, and/or Staten

Island);Have at least one woman-

identifying founder of color;

Have a venture-scalable or venture-

viable product or idea;

Have a demonstrated need for funds;

AND

Must be willing to participate in a

coaching program as well as attend

an in-person accelerator at UBS’s

NYC headquarters (defined below

under “Summary of Grants”).

The potential winners are subject to

Texans Feeding
Texans – Surplus

Agricultural
Products Grant

Program

2024 Barton
County

Community
Foundation Grant

Program –
Missouri

2024 Beckmann
Emerging Artist

Fellowship –
Indiana
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verification of eligibility by Sponsor, which

may include completing associated

documentation.

For more information, visit Democratizing the

Friends & Family.

Looking for Grants? Become a Member to
search and filter grant information and receive
latest grant alerts in your email inbox. Learn
more.
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2023
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Advocates
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Bellingham
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Washington

2024 Scrap Tire
Market

Development
Program –
Michigan
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central Maryland businesses succeed and

thrive.

Donor Name: Hello Alice

State: Maryland

County: Selected Counties

Type of Grant: Grant

Deadline: 03/24/2023

Size of the Grant: $20,000

Details:

BGE’s Energizing Small Business Grant

Program (the “Program”) is sponsored and

administered by Circular Board, Inc. dba Hello

Alice and the Global Entrepreneurship

Network, Inc. (GEN) (“Sponsors”).

Individual Artist
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Service Grant

Program –
Delaware

The Louise R.
Lester Foundation

Grant Program
2023 (Virginia)

Equity-Focused
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Funding Information

Grant Recipients will receive a $20,000 (USD)

grant to be used for the Grant Recipient’s

business expenses.

Eligibility Criteria

Applicants must be a for-profit business

and an existing BGE electric and/or gas

customer with positive BGE credit history.

Hello Alice values diversity, equity and

inclusion so preference will be given to

minority-owned and woman-owned

businesses. Other eligibility criteria

include:

For-profit business founded in 2021 or

prior

In good standing (or on the way to)

with the State of Maryland

Leadership Grants
for Colorado-

based Nonprofits

Bonfils-Stanton
Foundation Capital
Grants Program in

Colorado

Funding available
for General

Operating and
Project Support in

Colorado

El Paso County
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A maximum of twenty-five (25)

employees

Annual gross revenues in 2022 of less

than $7 million USD

Demonstrated need for funding to

support business and serve

customers

For more information, visit BGE Energizing.

Looking for Grants? Become a Member to
search and filter grant information and receive
latest grant alerts in your email inbox. Learn
more.
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Angeles, New Orleans, New York City, St.

Louis, and Washington, D.C. to help them

achieve their next milestone.

Donor Name: Hello Alice

State: Selected States

Cities: Selected Cities

Type of Grant: Grant

Deadline: 03/31/2023

Size of the Grant: $5K

Details:

The Catalyst Fund (the “Program”) is

sponsored and administered by Circular Board,

Inc. dba Hello Alice, Mastercard and the Global

Entrepreneurship Network, Inc. (GEN)

(“Sponsors”).

Individual Artist
Fellowship
(Nebraska)

2024 Human
Service Grant

Program –
Delaware

The Louise R.
Lester Foundation

Grant Program
2023 (Virginia)

Equity-Focused
Leadership Grants
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Eligibility Criteria

Mastercard will award $175,000 in grants to

Black entrepreneurs across the United States.

To be eligible, applicants must:

Be a for-profit business located in Atlanta,

Birmingham, Dayton, Los Angeles, New

Orleans, New York City, St. Louis, and/or

Washington, D.C.

Be majority-owned (51+%) by a Black-

identifying entrepreneur

Have between 1 and 10 employees

(including yourself)

Have a clear plan for how the funds would

help achieve a business milestone

For more information, visit The Catalyst Fund.

Looking for Grants? Become a Member to
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Grants Program in
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Funding available
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Remanded from Appellate Court.  (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action.  Use the date of remand as the filing 
date.
Reinstated or Reopened.  (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court.  Use the reopening date as the filing date.
Transferred from Another District.  (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a).  Do not use this for within district transfers or 
multidistrict litigation transfers.
Multidistrict Litigation – Transfer.  (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. 
Section 1407. 
Multidistrict Litigation – Direct File.  (8) Check this box when a multidistrict case is filed in the same district as the Master MDL docket. 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS NOT AN ORIGIN CODE 7.  Origin Code 7 was used for historical records and is no longer relevant due to 
changes in statue.

VI. Cause of Action.  Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause.  Do not cite jurisdictional 
statutes unless diversity.  Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553  Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

VII. Requested in Complaint.  Class Action.  Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand.  In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand.  Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

VIII. Related Cases.  This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases, if any.  If there are related pending cases, insert the docket 
numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases.
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